                                     MEETING REPORT
Prepared by:  Sherry Bourgeois
Meeting Date and Location:  May 12, 2008, 10:00 a.m., DNREC Conference Room A at 391 Lukens  Drive, New Castle, Delaware.

Attendance:    Jim Short (DNREC), Rob Underwood (DNREC), Bill Miller (DNREC), Sherry Bourgeois(DNREC).

Purpose:   
Mandatory contractor’s meeting to allow DNREC to explain in more detail and answer questions about the Yard Waste Site grinding ITB (Invitation to Bid).

NOTE:  It was announced that the deadline for the ITB submission is due on May 27, 2008 at 3:00p.m.
Discussion:

At 10:00 a.m., on May 12, 2008, a mandatory contractor’s meeting was held in Conference Room A of the DNREC office located at 391 Lukens Drive, New Castle, Delaware.

The meeting minutes are as follows:

Prior to the start of the meeting – bid packets were distributed to all attendees.  Attendees were required to sign in.

10:00 a.m. – Meeting began with introductions of all DNREC staff present and all contractors present.

Jim Short presented a brief history of the Yard Waste Program and a PowerPoint presentation was used to explain a broad overview of the ITB submission requirements, the scope of work and photographs of the three sites.

The meeting was opened for questions and answers.

Meeting was called to a close at 11:25 a.m.

The following is a list of questions and answers.

What are the hours of operation for the sites?
Grinding hours of operation are weekdays from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00p.m. DART and Polly Drummond sites are opened to the public every day from 8:30a.m.to 4:30 p.m.  The Brandywine Hundred Site (Cauffiel Parkway) is opened Friday, Saturday and Sunday from 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

Is there water at the sites for dust suppression?

Water would have to be brought in if needed. DNREC doesn’t have water trucks. 
What happens if yard waste limbs get too long for a tub grinder? Is there a limit on length of debris? 
Jim Short indicated that the yard waste should only be coming households and the length has not been an issue. Jim Short will consider posting information on the web site regarding limiting branch lengths to 8 or 10 feet.
Are we considering camera monitoring of the sites?

Jim Short discussed the difficulties in camera monitoring and the logistics of camera placement.  The Environmental Crimes Unit is patrolling the sites and has issued citations and fines.  There is some consideration of a seasonal employee traveling among the three sites, however, the State has a hiring freeze in place.

Are sites posted with rules? 
There are signs indicating what yard waste is and rules for using the sites.  Additional signs will be posted indicating what can not be dropped off and contact information to report violators to the Environmental Crimes Unit.

Do residents pick up mulch?

Yes, the mulch is free to homeowners but they must load it themselves.
Is DNREC moving the piles to the grinder with a bucket loader?

No, it is the contractor’s responsibility to provide the equipment and move the piles.

Contractors in Attendance 
Company Name






Location
	Holland Mulch
	Edgemoore, DE

	Eastern States Construction
	Wilmington, DE

	E-Z Mulch LLC
	Dover, DE


